
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 5/23/2013 1:58:18 PM

RedactedTo:
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: PG&E DCPP Tour

Redac

I am attaching the spreadsheet for the Diablo Canyon tour. Besides Ditas and Allison we have 
added Brian Kimball. I have sent him the directions and info you sent to me already.

Let me know if you have questions.

Redacted

RedactedFrom:
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 12:56 PM 
To: (Redacted
Cc: Allen, Meredith 
Subject: PG&E DCPP Tour

To DCPP Tour Interested Parties:

Enclosed you will find important details about the 8/13/13 DCPP tour. Please note 
that the “visitor access information form” must be completed (per group) in its entirety 
and returned to (Redacted '
Nuclear Communications, PG&E) via 
for security processing by 8/6/13 (Tuesday). Also, the name(s) listed on the “visitor 
access information form” must match the person’s ID (Government issued ID, or DMV 
Driver’s License).

(Communications Representative, Media Relations and 
Redacted

SB GT&S 0881527



Secondly, Diablo Canyon is a major industrial facility and visitors are required to dress 
accordingly. So please also pay close attention to clothing and footwear 
requirements in the attached “visitor Information” form.

Directions to PG&E-Energy Education Center is also attached for your information.

A copy of the “Tour Agenda” will be provided as soon as it is available for your review.

For evening stay, list of hotels near the tour site are noted below for your consideration:

Avila La Fonda Hotel

101 San Miguel Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

(805)595-1700

www.avilalafonda.com

The Avila Village Inn

6655 Bay Laurel Place

Avila Beach, CA

(805) 627-1810

http://www.avilavillagein.ii.com/

The Inn at Avila Beach

256 Front Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

SB GT&S 0881528

http://www.avilalafonda.com
http://www.avilavillagein.ii.com/


(805) 595-2300

Inn at Avila Beach

Any technical question pertaining to the tour, please contact Meredith Allen via email at 
tneae@,pge.com or via phone at 415/973-2868 (work) or 415/828-5765 (cell) .

We thank you for your interest in visiting Pacific Gas and Electric Company’s Diablo 
Canyon Power Plant and we hope this experience will increase your understanding of 
how Diablo Canyon provides safe, clean, affordable and reliable electric service to 
nearly 3 million Northern and Central Californians.

Please let me know if I could be of further assistance to you.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations

Redacted

PG&ETs committed to protecting .our customers' privacy. , , . , ,To learn more, prease visit http:7/www.pge com/about/company/prtvacy/customer/
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